Questions and Answers Related to the Preproposal Conference Held Thursday, May 8, 2014 for the Request for Proposals to Conduct a Focused Management and Operations Audit of
Philadelphia Gas Works
Q1:
As a firm previously certified under PennDOT’s Unified Certification Program, will a certification letter submitted to the Bureau of Small Business Opportunities suffice or is recertification to your office required?

Answer:  Gail suggested that anyone in this situation get in contact with her office to verify proper certification.  A consultant will need a letter from the Bureau of Small Business Opportunities of the Department of General Services.  The Commission further emphasized that it does not handle questions related to Small Business Opportunities and directs all questions to Gail Nuppnau.
Q2:   
What is Gail’s e-mail address and phone number?
Answer:  Gail’s e-mail is gnuppnau@pa.gov and her phone number is 717-346-3819. 
Q3:
Are the areas to be reviewed for Phase I the same as the areas reviewed during the last management audit? 

Answer:  The proposals submitted in response to this RFP will be evaluated on the merits of the proposed review.  Phase 1 work is expected to be a diagnostic review of functional areas in sufficient enough detail to determine that appropriate management controls, systems processes, etc. of each offeror’s proposed functional areas are in place. 
Q4:
Does the Commission expect the Offeror to cover issues related to those identified in Phase II within the Phase I Diagnostic Review? 
Answer.  Phase II issues are specific pre-identified issues to be addressed that should consist of an in-depth analysis whereas Phase I diagnostic reviews are typically more broad in nature (See Q3).  Consequently, offerors could perform additional analysis of related topics and a broader overview, of a functional area identified in Phase II, in their Phase I diagnostic review.   
Q5:
Can work samples be provided electronically? 

Answer:  Work samples can be provided electronically but please note that the Commonwealth’s e-mail capacity is limited to 8GB so it is recommended that larger files be provided on a CD or flash drive. 
Q6:
Is the Offeror required to provide financial viability documents along with the proposal submittals? 

Answer.  No, the Commission does not require the Offeror to provide financial viability documents. 
Q7:
Has the Audit Bureau laid out the timeline for the fieldwork and report phases? 
Answer:  The Commission has flexibility regarding the project timeline.  However, the Commission and Company anticipate fieldwork to commence in the early fall ’14 timeframe and the project be completed well before our legislative mandate of February 2017.  
Q8:
Would the Commission make past Management Audit Reports available?
Answer:  Yes, past audit reports and corresponding PGW implementation plans are available on PUC’s website.  Links to the 2009 Stratified Management and Operations audit is http://www.puc.pa.gov//pcdocs/1032666.pdf and a link to the 2011 Management Efficiency Investigation is http://www.puc.pa.gov//pcdocs/1189752.pdf.
Q9:  The second sentence on Page 28 of Part IV states “the Commission may eliminate any or all of these areas or issues prior to awarding the contract….” 

Answer:  Yes, a Phase II issue could be eliminated if the Commission feels that there is sufficient justification for elimination but it is doubtful this would occur. 
Q10:  Can the Company comment on the potential sale?

Answer:    PGW Company representatives noted as disclosed in the media that the sale has been proposed to occur in the first quarter of 2015; however, this date is contingent upon various approvals at the city, state and federal level beyond the control of PGW.  The Company did note, as of the pre-proposal conference, that the proposed sale of PGW had not been introduced as a bill to Philadelphia City Council.
Q11:
Item 8 on Page 13 of the Contract states that “Fidelity/Blanket Crime Insurance with an Employee Dishonesty limit of not less than $5,000,000 shall be submitted……”  What is the justification objective behind this clause or is it a City of Philadelphia requirement?

Answer:  PGW has identified a potential crime risk posed by the scope of work under this contract.  If any given proposer wishes PGW to accept smaller limits, the proposer must take exception in his response to the RFP.  Same will be considered within the context of the overall proposal and the entity’s insurance portfolio.  

Q12:
Can the Offeror provide samples of prior work via a web link? 

Answer:  Yes but please make sure that the link works. 
Q13:
Small Diverse Business – Letter of Intent Exhibit 13 Attachment


Section II-7.B.2.f refers to a letter of intent to be submitted with the Small Diverse Business submittal.  This letter of intent was omitted from the RFP by mistake.  Attached please find Exhibit 13- Small Diverse Business’ Letter of Intent.

Q14:
Pre-proposal conference sign-in sheet.

Attached please find the pre-proposal conference sign-in sheet.
